McVay, Toni L. ﬂ(/ﬂ ?5 S/

From: Fiala, Eugenia J.

Sent: " Monday, February 14, 2005 12:05 PM
To: McVay, Toni L.

Subject: FW: Maxine Stallings ?7??

From: Mine, Eustache

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2005 8:58 AM
To: Fiala, Eugenia J.

Subject: RE: Maxine Stallings ???

| received a phone call from Maxine stating that she wanted to resign from the board. | know that she had a request in to
be reinstated and | need to have it pulled. By the way, when do you anticipate any action on the other candidates.

Also, could you go ahead and please cancel the RTS Citizens Advisory Board meeting scheduled for 23 Feb 05. Thanks

From: Fiala, Eugenia J.

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2005 8:42 AM
To: Mine, Eustache

Subject: Maxine Stallings ???

Stache...

| tried calling you back, but missed you. You didn't say what about Maxine. I'm working on the backup for Legistar--and
will be working straight through 2:30 when | leave for an appointment. Call me, or zap me an e-mail. //Jean

Deputy Clerk Jean Fiala

Office of the Clerk of Commission
P.O. Box 490 - M.S. 18
Guainesville, FL 32602-0490

Phone/Voice Mail: 352-393-8865
Fax: 352-334-2036



